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1¥ March 2012 Reg No. W0140-03

Dear Mr Naughton,

I am to acknowledge receipt on 20" February 2012 of documentation in respect of an

application Waste licence Reg No: W0140-03.

The Agency will examine your request to technically amend your licence and you will be

contacted in due course.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to the Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No. W0140-03.

Yours sincerely,

KL, Topae
Liz Dargan

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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